NORTH WALPOLE VILLAGE DISTRICT

Minutes of the Board of Commissioners Patrick Kiniry Melissa Colburn Celeste Aumand Office Tel: 603-445-2453

Date: March 17, 2020

Commissioners: Patrick Kiniry, Melissa Colburn, Celeste Aumand

Attendees: Bill Crawford, Fire; Bob McGuirk, Water;

Commissioner's Meeting called to order at 7:04 pm, March 17, 2020.

Minutes of March 10, 2020, Motion by Com Colburn, Seconded by Com Kiniry to approve Minutes as written. Three in favor.

FIRE:

Chief noted that the Fire Station is closed to everyone except Firefighters, Emergency personnel and Mutual Aid personnel, in includes children as well as Adults.

Chief review the procedures to take to stay healthy and not spread this virus. He also reviewed the closures and restrictions issued by Governor Sununu.

The North Walpole Library is also closed until further notice. Walpole Town Library in Walpole is offering Curbside service. You may call the Library (603-756-9806 and request a book or books and they will try and fill your request and place them is a bag and put on the porch.

WATER:

Underwater Solutions will inspect the Reservoirs off of East Street on Thursday, March 26, 2020 with Bob and Patrick.

Com Kiniry met with Mike Rau and Mark Pelow and discussed the Maple Street Project. Fuzzy Brothers will be tearing up the pavement and sidewalks and Mark Pelow Paving will do the street paving and replace one sidewalk and curbing.

Commissioners reviewed the bids received. Motion by Com Aumand to accept the bid of E.E. Houghton of \$ 34,200 to replace 300 fee of ductile water main, 7 new water services and a hydrant at the end of the street, Seconded by Com Colburn. Com, Kiniry, Colburn, Aumand all voted in favor.

Commissioners and the Town are planning on completing this project by Mid-June, 2020.

There are currently 24 unpaid water invoices.

OFFICE HOURS:

Commissioner's Office will be open Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday between 10:00 am and 12:00 pm (noon), unless otherwise notified.

If no one is in the office, please leave a note through the mail slot or a phone message at 445-2453.

MISC:

Com Kiniry contacted the NHDOT concerning a sunken water drain on Church Street near Russell Street. He was advised that they would check it out.

Hall furnace was cleaned by James Oil on March 12, 2020.

A Complaint about lack of rubbish pick up at the end of Maple Street was received. Com Kiniry will call DeCamp about this situation.

March 31, 2020 - Village Meeting 7:00 pm at St. Peter's hall.

Motion by Com Colburn, seconded by Com Kiniry to adjourn the meeting at 8:30 pm, all two in favor.

Meeting Adjourned at 8:30 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, William H. Moses

Patrick Kiniry, Chair

Melissa Colburn

Celeste Aumand.

Note: These are unapproved minutes. Any Corrections will be found in the Minutes of the next Commissioner's Meeting.

The North Walpole Village District prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, sexual orientation, religion, age, disability, and marital or family status.

The North Walpole Village District is an equal opportunity employer.